

Bukas Loob sa Diyos Catholic Charismatic Covenant Community DCS Meeting Minutes

Nov. 19, 2019 (7:45 PM -11:35PM)

The Solemnity of Our Lord Jesus Christ, King of the Universe (November 24, 2019)			
Readings	2Sm 5:1-3/Ps 122:1-4/Col 1:12-20/Lk 23:35-43		
Theme	Our hope of glory is in Jesus our King when we believe in the promise of eternal life.		
Order	" share in the inheritance of the holy ones in light." (Col 1:12)		
Directions	 Go to confession on a regular basis. Praise and worship the Lord at all times. 		
Promise	"you will be with me in Paradise." (Lk 22:43)		

Topics	DCS Meeting Agenda
APPEAL TO HELP VICTIMS OF MINDANAO EARTHQUAKE	We thank and praise God for your generosity and compassion to our brothers who were affected by the recent Earthquake in Mindanao. We were able to raise \$804.00 . A total of \$1,000.00 will be wired by our Management Apostolate to the CSL for distribution by the appropriate Diocesan Bishops in the earthquake affected areas. Let us continue to pray for all the people and families that were affected especially as the Christmas season approaches. May God continue to bless your generous hearts!

YLSS	Discernment for the YLSS lambs/shepherds matching is ongoing. We ask that you join us in lifting our Youth Ministry and everyone involved, in prayers for the guidance and proception by the Holy Spirit. The YLSS Salubungan is scheduled on Jan 3, 2020 right after the 1st Friday Mass.
PRAYER HEALING SEMINAR PART II	Registration for Prayer Healing Seminar Part II is officially closed.Please include in your prayers all the participants, coordinators of the weekend and all the counselors. Protect them as they travel to DMP. Bless the entire weekend and may the gifts of Understanding, Wisdom, Healing and Compassion fill the hearts and minds of everyone involved in the seminar.DATE: Nov. 23-24, 2019 (Sat & Sun)TIME: 7:00am - 6pm LOCATION: Divine Mercy Parish, Library
2020 COMMUNITY CALENDAR AND BUDGET	Requesting prayers for guidance and direction as we discuss and finalize our 2020 Community Events and Budget. May the Holy Spirit bless us to be good stewards of all the resources given to us. Amen.
COVENANT SEALING	Please join us on Friday Dec 6, 2019 in Praise and Thanksgiving as we welcome our new Covenanted brethren in the community as they seal their Covenant with our Lord before the community.
	 Raul Wong ME#28 Joy Wong ME#28 Choy Rama ME#30 Connie Rama ME#30 Connie Rama ME#30 Mon Lopez ME#30 Zita Lopez ME#30 Gerry Mendoza ME#30 Gerry Mendoza ME#30 Ellen Mendoza ME#30 Roy Labang ME#30 Esther Labang ME#30 Jean Serrano ME#39 Dakila Romana SPE#16 Adrian Loreto SE#37

COMMUNITY CHRISTMAS CELEBRATION	Planning for our Annual Community Christmas Celebration is on the way. Ministry and Class presentations will be held on: Dec 13 and Dec 20 after our Worships. Praise Ministry Presentations will be on Dec 27. So, sit back, relax and enjoy these moments as our own brothers and sisters in the community share their God-given talents in spirit of friendship and solidarity. Coordinating the Community Worship on Dec 20 are Sam & Rory Olaso ***Let us also support our brothers in the Service Ministry as they coordinate and prepare our nourishment during these celebrations. Please contact Norman & Marie Cabrera***
ATTENDANCE MANAGEMENT	Management Apostolate will be purchasing additional ID Scanners, for a total of 3 to be placed strategically around DMP. This would provide ease and accessibility for all members for scanning ID for Friday Eucharistic Celebration/Worship.
MARSHALLING ASSIGNMENTS	November 22 – Pastoral Apostolate November 29 – Evangelization Apostolate December 6 – Formation Apostolate December 13 – Management Apostolate December 20 – Mission Apostolate

"Today salvation has come to this house... For the Son of Man has come to seek and to save what was lost." Lk 19:10

Attendees:

Evangelization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Formation ~~~~~~~~~~Gene & Bing Ymbong
Management ~~~~~~~Vino & Beth Guiang
Mission ~~~~~~~~~~Nong & Tricia Bustos
Pastoral ~~~~~~~~~ Reuben & Cherry Vibar